

General PAC Meeting
November 12, 2012
7:05 call to order

ULE Library

Executive in Attendance: Tanya , Julie , Stephanie , Ruth

<u>PAC Member</u>	<u>Discussion</u>	<u>Action</u>
Julie	Call to order 7:05pm	
Julie	Review and adopt agenda - no additions	
Julie	Adopt minutes - Lisa Kury - motion, Ruth Mitchell second	
Todd and Johnine	Lots of activities and events since beginning of the school year. Jessie Miller, Lynn Miller. Upcoming Saleema Noon - presents to parents first and then to students. Keith Bennett - guitarist to perform.	
Todd and Johnine	Dec. 7th - report cards coming home. Parent/Teacher interviews Dec. 10th after school, Dec. 11th & 12th (early dismissal @ noon) for more PTI's.	
Todd and Johnine	Xmas concert K-4: rehearsal Dec. 13th performance Dec. 17th. Come to rehearsal if at all possible as seating is limited.	
Todd and Johnine	Band concert rehearsal and performance on Dec. 18th.	
Todd and Johnine	Characteristic for November is empathy. December is Appreciating Differences. Well received by teachers and students.	
Todd and Johnine	Question asked re: Grouse Ski Program. Todd to ask Mr. Mawson when registration will occur. Usually before Xmas break. Program is every Tuesday in February.	
Chair Report: Tanya & Julie	Lynn Miller: 200 in attendance. Phenomenal speaker. Link on school website for more info and quotes. First time joining with another school. Successful event.	
Chair Report: Tanya & Julie	Saleema Noon - Coming up and not to be missed!	
Chair Report: Tanya & Julie	On-line dorectory: any questions contact Lisa Storoz. Should be up and running soon - working through glitches with provider.	
chair Report: Tanya & Julie	Spirit Wear: back to ULE. Slight change in logo. Orders due Nov 30th if paying by cheque and online due Dec. 2nd. Delivery date Dec. 17th.	

Chair Report: Tanya & Julie	Art Mania: after school program. Samples are in main lobby display case.
Chair Report: Tanya & Julie	Card Project: on line super efficient. 60-70% paid thru paypal or credit.
Chair Report: Tanya & Julie	Tanya and Julie not staying on as Co-Chairs next year. If interested, please speak with one or both of them.
Treasurer's Report - Beth M.	report handed out at meeting. \$9500 gaming money came in. This is a grant for having an active PAC. Family photos above budget.
Playground Committee Report - Cindy R.	Further feedback has prompted more research and new designs. Originally working with a budget of \$25,000. Now with a budget of \$40-45,000, No resurfacing happening. \$7- 8,000 for bark mulch installation. 80% HST comes back to ULE. On-line voting forthcoming. No outside money has been requested. Lions Club to donate \$500. Designs need to be approved by District. Fundraising ideas? Please approach PAC. Idea: just ask for the money. Jen to craft a letter for requesting donations and raising awareness to the families of ULE. Letter will go to Todd for approval. Bottom line: need to raise between \$5,000 and \$6,000.
Julie & Tanya	Acknowledged the Playground Committee for all of their time and effort and all the work done with planning the new playground structure.
Michelle Potts	Fundraising idea with TerraCycle - a company that will pay you to recycle items such as lipstick tubes, deodorant cases, etc. She will get back with more info.
Julie	Meeting adjourned @ 8:30pm. Thanks everyone!